1/57/7(;

¥r, James J. Rowley, Directer
UeG.30cret Service
¥eshington, D.C.

Dear hp, Roiiey,

Dr. Bnosde bas {nformed me thet tue copy ot tue WD3U £ilm of

Oswald et tne ITH in Hew Orleans oss een losned to him ond copied by him.

I expect to visw it Fridey., ilthough I resgard it ss wrong thet tois f£ilm

wes not given tue Harren Comzissicn end wes not considered by it, end although
1 think this ahould have been provided the Netionel Archives long tefors this,
1 do thank you for 4$his belsted sction. 1 have saked Dr. Rhoads for sll
comrunicetions with the Secret Service relating to this and for copies of

8l) reports, uemorende and various otaer records relating to the original
obtelining of this footege, enslysis of it, ete, I presume you heve nrovided
8ll three sections relsting to Cswald,

1 nave long been interssted in end ¢isturbed hy the sbsence of
sequences in the file copy thet, from offieisl deseriptions in my possession,
oncea were in it, Still pictures of some of these were made end slsoc ere not
in the Arohives, + believe your om filss should reflect this. f

There sre & number of cuestions * kavex addrsased to the Searet

Service that 1 beliave to be proper znd to which * belisve existing law

requires prompt snd meeningul response end to which I bave had no response.

1 regret this, and I do hope you will see %0 it thet taere now is proper
responss thst 1s both prempt end mesningful. There are records %o whieh I

em entltled thet you have ssid you do not Lave snd that ere not in the Archiwvee,
I tell you with complete ceandor that it is beyond belief that the Secret Service
hes no coples snd does not knmow what 1t hes done with the originels, least of
ell on this subjeet. I hope you will reconsider and supply these, I sm awsre of
- %he potentisl embarressment involved, for they should be inconsistent with records
thst are svnileble, but I supgest continued refusal to mske these records aveile
abla %o me may ultimately cause grester emberrsssment, The law precludes the
poasidbility of official embarressment es an excuss for refusing to supply tiuem,

iy addition, ¢+ now beve evidence of the existence of ® number of other
Secret Zervice records of verious sorts, including memorsdds snd receipts, smd
including releting to the medicsl-sutopsy svidence, that sre not in the Commiasion's
originel files es transferred tc tie 4rehives sand, aecording to the Archivist, have
not since been supplied by you., I slso have the sasursnce of the Secret Service
ghst 1t hed trensferred 2ll such records %o tue srchives, %e both know which is
the correct statement., I sm esking that now, belstedly, * be given mccess io all
this withheld material., I do hope you will delsy sthis no longer. I think it would
b6 leses embarrsssing snd would meke 2 record you might find less uncongenial £ 1
did not have t$o itemize these things in writing. ¥hile = bheve no resson to believe
you went to discuss tois with me or have sany intention Of sccepting the offers I have
mede in the pest, should you, I expect to be st the irchives ebout 11 m.m. 1/30/70(

Sincerely,
Harold Feisberg



